From: Cary, Richard H. <Richard.Cary@pseg.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:34 AM

To: EndangeredSpecies Resource

Cc: Strait, Kenneth A.

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of
Atlantic Sturgeon 01/31/2020

Attachments: LR-E19-0035 annual incidental take report station remp.pdf; LR-E19-0036

annual incidental take report river monitoring.pdf
No problem at all. The 2018 reports are attached. Let me know if you need anything else.

Richard

From: EndangeredSpecies Resource [mailto:EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Cary, Richard H.

Cc: Strait, Kenneth A.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of Atlantic Sturgeon
01/31/2020

Richard,

| apologize, | had meant to ask for a copy of the 2018 report. Thank you for the reminder that
the 2019 report is not yet due.

Briana

Briana A. Grange
Conservation Biologist & ESA Consultation Coordinator

Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-1042

briana.grange@nrc.gov

From: Cary, Richard H. <Richard.Cary@pseg.com>

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:19 AM

To: EndangeredSpecies Resource <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>

Cc: Strait, Kenneth A. <Kenneth.Strait@pseg.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of Atlantic Sturgeon
01/31/2020

Hi Briana,

The 2019 Annual Incidental Take Report is currently being prepared and will be submitted by March
15,

Richard



From: EndangeredSpecies Resource [mailto:EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Cary, Richard H.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of Atlantic Sturgeon 01/31/2020

***CAUTION*** *E*CAUTION*** ***CAUTION***
This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. The actual sender is
(prvs=2951227a4=EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrec.gov) which may be different from the
display address in the From: field. Be cautious of clicking on links or opening attachments.
Suspicious? Report it via the Report Phishing button. On mobile phones, forward message to IT
Security.

Richard,

Thank you for the notification. Would you be able to forward me a copy of Salem and Hope
Creek’s 2019 annual incidental take report? | apologize, but | am unable to locate it in my
records. Thank you!

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

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:08 PM

To: incidental.take@noaa.gov; EndangeredSpecies Resource <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: jeanette.bowers@dep.nj.gov

Subject: [External_Sender] Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of Atlantic Sturgeon 01/31/2020

Pursuant to Biological Opinion NER-2010-6581, PSEG respectfully provides this preliminary notification
regarding the incidental take of a deceased Atlantic sturgeon recovered from the trash bars at the Salem
Generating Station cooling water intake. The specimen has been retained and frozen for further study
pending direction from NOAA/NMFS. PSEG will provide the detailed Incidental Take Report and Data
Collection Form as soon as available. Preliminary information regarding the incidental take is as follows:

Species ldentification: Atlantic Sturgeon (Acipenser oxyrinchus)

Site of Collection: Salem Generating Station cooling water intake trash bars

Date Collected: 01/31/2020
Time Collected: 1100
Condition: Deceased

Length: 118.8cm TL




Richard Cary

Environmental Compliance and Program Manager
PSEG Nuclear Environmental Affairs
856-339-1487

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for
delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute
or retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank
you for your cooperation.

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
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Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take of Atlantic
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From: Cary, Richard H.
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PSEG Nuclear LLC
P.O. Box 236, Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038

% PSEG

Nuclear LLC
SEND VIA EMAIL

March 15, 2019
LR-E19-0035

National Marine Fisheries Service
Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office
ATTN: Section 7 Coordinator

55 Great Republic Drive

Gloucester, MA 01930

Incidental. Take@NOAA.gov

SALEM AND HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATIONS
BIOLOGICAL OPINION NER-2010-6581
2018 ANNUAL INCIDENTAL TAKE REPORT-STATION & REMP

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (USNRC) and the National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS) concluded formal consultation under Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act of 1973, as amended, (ESA) on July 17, 2014, with NMFS’s issuance of a
final biological opinion and incidental take statement (ITS) for Salem Nuclear
Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 (Salem), and Hope Creek Generating Station, Unit 1
(Hope Creek). USNRC Amendment Nos. 308 and 290 to Renewed Facility Operating
Licenses DPR-70 and DPR-75 for the Salem Nuclear Generating Station, Unit Nos. 1
and 2, and USNRC Amendment No. 198 to Renewed Facility Operating License NPF-
57 for the Hope Creek Generating Station incorporating provisions of the incidental take
statement became effective at the Salem and Hope Creek Generating Stations (Station)
on the date of issuance, June 17, 2015. Pursuant to Terms and Conditions (T&C) Nos.
9 and 23 of the ITS, this report is being provided to detail interactions with Endangered
Species Act (ESA) listed species at the Salem and Hope Creek Generating Stations for
the 2018 reporting year.

In accordance with T&C #9 of the ITS, Table 1 summarizes the sturgeon and sea turtle
interactions at the Station for the previous reporting year. Tables 2 and 3 provide
information regarding the collection under each category specified in the ITS. The
single collection of an Atlantic sturgeon during impingement sampling of the traveling
screen wash water is likely an isolated incident and cannot be extrapolated to estimate
a total annual take. There were no additional sightings of sturgeon or sea turtles in the
vicinity of the Station that require reporting under the ITS.



National Marine Fisheries Service -2- 03/15/2019
LR-E19-0035

During the 2018 reporting year, there were no interactions with a listed Endangered
Species Act (ESA) species during Radiological Effluent Monitoring Program (REMP)
sampling. Table 4 is submitted in satisfaction of T&C #23 of the ITS.

Table 5 of this report contains records of trash rack inspection dates and times for the
seven days prior to each take listed in Table 1. As demonstrated by these records,
PSEG routinely inspects the trash bars at least once per shift. No observations of
~ threatened and endangered species were noted during these inspections. None of the
sturgeon or sea turtles listed in Table 1 was recovered from the water surface where
they would have been observed during routine inspections.

PSEG submitted incident reports and sturgeon data reporting forms for each collection
as specified in the ITS. The previously submitted reports contain additional detail and
photographs for all collected specimens. Due to the poor condition of the one
recovered sea turtle, no necropsy was performed.

PSEG requests direction from the NMFS on disposition on the sturgeon fin clips that
have been collected pursuant to the ITS T&C #7 and #28. NMFS directed shipment of
fin clips to the U.S. Geological Survey Leetown Science Center in May 2018, but PSEG
has not received any results from the genetic testing. PSEG can ship the additional
2018 fin clips to the USGS lab if so directed by NMFS. If no laboratory is available,
please provide written confirmation regarding disposal of these stored samples.

PSEG confirms that we have renewed our arrangement with the Marine Mammal
Stranding Center (MMSC) in Brigantine, New Jersey for 2019. PSEG will continue to
rely upon the MMSC to provide any necessary assistance with the transport, evaluation,
veterinary care, tagging and release of and future sea turtles recovered at the Station.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to

contact Ken Strait at (856) 339-3929.
Sincerely
7. =9

Charles V. McFeaters
Vice President - Salem
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Table 2 Salem Generating Station
Sturgeon Collections During 2018

Shortnose Sturgeon Collection (Trash Bars)

Category 2018
Unit 1 - Dead 0
Unit 1 -Dead (Due to Impingement) 0
Unit 1 (Live) 2
Unit 1 - Total 2
Unit 2 - Dead 1
Unit 2 -Dead (Due to Impingement) 0
Unit 2 (live) 0
Unit 2 - Total 1
Total Collection - Dead 1
Total Collection Dead Due to Impingement 0
Total Collection (Live) 2
Total Collection 3

Atlantic Sturgeon Collection (Trash Bars)

Category 2018
Unit 1 - Dead 7
Unit 1 -Dead (Due to Impingement) 6
Unit 1 (Live) 2
Unit 1 - Total 9
Unit 2 - Dead 1
Unit 2 -Dead (Due to Impingement) 1
Unit 2 (Live) 1
Unit 2 - Total 2
Total Collection - Dead 8
Total Collection Dead Due to Impingement 7
Total Collection (Live) 3

[EEY
[EEY

Total Collection

Atlantic Sturgeon Collection (Traveling Screens)

Category 2018

Unit 1 - Injury or Mortality 0

Unit 1 (Live)

Unit 1 - Total

Unit 2 - Injury or Mortality

Unit 2 - Live

Unit 2 - Total

Total -Injury or Mortality

Total Collection Live

~|lr|lo|lo|lo|lo|r |k

Total Collection
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Table 3 Salem Generating Station
Sea Turtle Collections During 2018

Loggerhead Sea Turtle Collection (Trash Bars)

Category 2018

Unit 1 Loggerhead (Dead) 0
Unit 1 Loggerhead (Live) 0
Unit 1 - Total 0
Unit 2 Loggerhead (Dead) 0
Unit 2 Loggerhead (Live) 0
Unit 2 - Total 0
Green Sea Turtle Collection (Trash Bars)
Category 2018
Dead 0
Alive 0
Station Total 0

Kemp's Ridley Sea Turtle Collection (Trash Bars)

Category 2018

Unit 1 Kemp's Ridley (Dead)

Unit 1 Kemp's Ridley (Live)

Unit 1 - Total

Unit 2 Kemp's Ridley (Dead)

Unit 2 Kemp's Ridley (Live)

O|O|O|Rr|O|F

Unit 2 - Total

Table 4 Salem & Hope Creek Generating Stations
Radiological Effluent Monitoring Program Collections During 2018

REMP Sampling Collection (non-lethal)

Category 2018

Shortnose Sturgeon 0

Atlantic Sturgeon 0
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Table 5 Salem Generating Station
Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records

03/15/2019

¢ 5051}

Facility-Salem
Tour Circulating/Service Water Log
Operator Log Readings From Seven Days Preceding Each Incidental Take

Description

Tirme of Inspection

Trash Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Traszh Rack Inzpection (zta# 67)
Trash Rack Ingpedion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)
CW Traszh Rack Inzpection (zta# 67)
Trash Rack Ingpedion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
Trash Rack Inspedion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta#® &7)
Trash Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta#® 87)
Trash Rack Ingpedion [T 3-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)
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
CW Trazh Rack Inzpection (zta# 67)
Trash Rack Ingpedion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta#® &7)
Trash Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87)
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

11828 5:25:55 PM

1aE2Ma 9:258:57 PM
12018 10:41:13 AM
182018 10:41:15 AM

1/92MaE 8:35:23 PM

12ME S:42:4 PM
12N a 1:37:32 PM
128 1:37:35 PM
110208 9:10:08 PM
1M2Na 51011 PM
1M1120M8 2:068:28 PM
1112018 2:06:30 PM
1117218 8:58:57 PM
11128 8:55:00 PM
1M22M8 5:54:55 AM
12208 9:54:58 AM
1M22M8 8:14:04 PM
1M220M8 8:14:02 PM
1M132ME 5:05:50 AM
11328 9:08:58 AM
1MN2018 10:15:22 PM
13208 10:15:24 PM
1142M8 5:28:42 AM
1M142M8 §:28:52 AM
11452018 91732 PM
1142018 1738 PM
1152018 10:35:55 AM
1152018 10:36:01 AM
11152018 9:04:02 PM
1115208 9:04:04 PM
182018 10:54:31 AM
1ME/2018 10:54:34 AM

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
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
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

122208 9:50:04 PM
12228 9:50:07 PM
1232018 1:00:25 PM
1232ME 1:00:28 PM
1023208 10:54:02 PM
1232018 10:54:06 PM
124728 9:35:3 AN
124728 9:35:47 AN
12428 75822 PM
1247218 T:58:34 PM
125728 9:07:25 AN
125208 5:.07:31 AM
12528 91538 PM
125208 9:159:45 PM
1267218 3:54:21 PM
1282M8 42727 PM
1126218 8:41:53 PM
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Table 5 Salem Generating Station

Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

03/15/2019

Description

Time of Inspection

CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta # 67)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)
Trazh Rack Inspedction [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87}
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
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta # 67)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)
Trash Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)

12872018 &:42:05 PM
1272ME 2:15:48 PM
12TRE2ME 21551 PM
VETIZHNE 24712 PM
1272ME 84716 PM
12872018 3:02:00 PM
1282M8 3:.02:02 PM
12802018 310:28 PM
1287208 910:37 PM
12928 9:21:40 AM
12928 9:21:43 AM
1292M8 72611 PM
12802018 T:26:13 PM
13072018 11:07:56 AM
1302018 11:08:02 AN
1302018 851:23 PM
1302018 8:51:25 PM

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta # 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87}

Trash Rack Inspection (2nd inspedtion) (sta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspedction [TS-App. B] (sta # 223)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (sta# 244)
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

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (sta # 244)
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

Trash Rack Inspedction (2nd inspedion) (sta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (sta # 244)
Trash Rack Inspedction [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (sta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)

Trazh Rack Inspection (2nd inspedtion) (sta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)

Trash Rack Inspedtion (2nd inspedion) (sta# 244)
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

1I2ME 51516 AM
1328 91518 AM
13IEZNME 32417 PM
1IE2ME 52420 PM
2M2Mae 2:27:44 AM
2M2MaE 5:34:15 AM
2ME2Me 5:34:20 AM
2MiZNE 3:44:385 PM
2MiZNe 9:40:38 PM
2ME2Me 5:40:42 PM
222Ma 2:35:42 AM
2212018 11:06:35 AM
ZZ2ME 11:07:1 AM
2IAZME 3259:08 PM
222Mae T:43:08 PM
2I2Z2ME T43:14 PM
2132Ma 1:20:33 AM
232N E 23027 PM
2132Ma 2:30:28 PM
2132Ma 23755 PM
232N E 83812 PM
232N E 8:38:15 PM
242N E 1:55:32 AM
2142Mae 3:51:03 PM
21842Ma& 3:51:05 PM
242N E 35541 PM
21842Ma 8:21:36 PM
214i2Ne 8:21:39 PM
252Mae 3:25:58 AM
252N E 92514 AM
2I502ME 922518 AM
2152Ma 1:50:08 PM
2152018 10:11:03 PM
21532018 10:16:43 PM
20802ME 30727 AM
2802018 10:34:16 AM
262018 10:54:18 AM
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Table 5 Salem Generating Station

Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

03/15/2019

Description

Time of Inspection

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedtion) (zta# 244)

26208 2:11:18 PM

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (ta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# &7)

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion [T3-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# &67)

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
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &67)

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

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspection) izta # 244}

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedtion) (sta# 244)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspection) (3ta# 244)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspection) (zta# 244)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (zta# 244)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspection) ista # 244}

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

Trash Rack Inspedion (Z2nd inspedion) (zta# 244)

MG20ME 9:40:05 PM
MG2ME 9:40:06 PM
HTR2ME 1:33:15 AM
7208 T:55:53 AM
TS T:55:55 AM
HTR2ME 12:36:40 PM
HTZME 10:34:45 P
HTZME 10:34:45 FM
HE2ME 1:32:33 AM
WEE2ME 74517 AM
HEZ20ME 74519 AM
HEZME 124519 PM
HMB20ME 9:31:30 PM
HE2ME 9:31:3 PM
MENE 41214 AM
HBE2ME 9:40:23 AM
MEZNE 9:40:25 AM
MB20ME 2:30:50 PM
MB2ME 9:12:33 PM
IENE 91235 PM
IMO2ME 4:14:35 AM
M02018 10:43:45 AW
M0Z2018 10:43:51 AW
MU2NE 25717 PM
IMW2NE 91522 PM
IMO2ME 91525 PM
112018 12:38:45 AW
MTZ2018 10:50:52 AM
112018 10:51:06 AM
IM2NE 2:43:52 PM
2018 10:25:08 PM
112018 10:25:13 PM
MMAZ2ME 33312 AW
IM22ME T:35:41 AN
IMZ2ME T:35:43 AW
IM22ME 11215 PM
22018 10:16:30 PM
M122018 10:16:33 PM
IMI2NE 35522 AW
IMI2NE 5:53:38 AW
IMI2ME 8:53:35 AM
I1I2018 12:58:04 PM
IMIZ2018 10:33:16 PM
2018 10:33:17 PM
IM4Z2ME 4:14:10 AW
IM4Z2ME 8:26:07 AM
IM42M8 8:26:09 AM
428 1:08:32 PM

Trazh Rack Inspection [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (ta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (zta# 244)

H20/2018 9:04:23 FM
M20/2NE 9:04:3 P
H22NE 1:46:08 AW
H22ME 94525 AN
H212N8 9:45:30 AN




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

Trazh Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
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

Traszh Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
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

Trazh Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedtion) (zta# 244)

Trazh Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedtion) (zta# 244)

H22NE 1:55:24 PM
3212018 10:55:23 PM
H21/2018 10:55:55 PM

WEHZNE 3:24:48 AN
IZ220MM8 10:05:34 AM
22218 10:05:35 AM

2228 Z2:02:55 PM
WEHZ01E 10:04:40 PM
22208 10:04:51 PM

HZIZME Z2:57:47 AN

H2I2ZME §:28:55 AM

HZI2NE 9:28:58 AN

HZHN2NME 1:54:2 P
2328 10:24:45 PM
HZI2018 10:24:48 PM

W24/2N8 2203 AW

W24/2N8 9:46:09 AN

2428 T:48:13 AM

M24/2M8 1:37:48 PM
2412018 10:35:23 PM
3242018 10:36:25 PM

I252ME 2:32:55 AM

2528 8:06:57 AM

H25/2M8 5:06:55 AM

2528 2:01:05 PM

2528 8243 PM

H25/2M8 8:24:36 PM

H26/2M8 1:36:1 AW

W26/28 43619 FM

2628 4:3623 PM

H26/28 4:40:42 PM

W26/2N8 §32:M4 PN

W26/2N8 §32:38 FM

IZTEME 2:12:35 AM
J2TR2M8 112732 AN
HETIZ0M18 11:27:36 AM

IZTEME 5:00:02 PM

IZTRE2ME 32348 PM

I2TE2ME 52350 PM

H2B/2M8 1:57:45 AM

I2B2ME T:48:30 AM
282018 11:53:45 AM

H28/2N8 318:08 PM

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

43208 5:41:36 PM
#I2MaE 8:41:38 PM
442018 3:07:55 AM
44/2MaE G424 AM
44728 84319 AM
442018 1:13:16 PM
H4/2MaE T34:11 PM
44/2ME T:34:14 PM
#32MaE 1:13:4 AM
432018 8:32:33 AM
45/2ME &32:38 AM




National Marine Fisheries Service
LR-E19-0035

Table 5 Salem Generating Station

-10-

Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

Description

Time of Inspection

Trash Rack Inspedtion (2nd inspedion) (sta # 244)
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

Traszh Rack Inspedion (2nd ingpedion) (ta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd ingpedion) (zta# 244)
Trazh Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87)

Trash Rack Inspedion (Znd ingpedion) (sta# 244)
Trazh Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd ingpedion) (zta# 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)

Trazh Rack Inzpedction (2nd inspedion) (sta # 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd ingpedion) (sta# 244)
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

CW Trash Rack Inspection izta# 87)

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

432018 1:57:31 PM
45328 92534 PM
H32ME 92536 PM
46208 1:48:55 AM
482018 12:38:27 PM
462018 12:35:29 PM
4G/2ME 32702 PM
$G/2M8 81301 PM
462018 8:13:02 PM
4TI2NE 1:21:45 AN
4T20M8 12:51:09 PM
4T2ME 12:51:10 PW
HTZME 2:12:03 PM
4728 7:31:35 PM
472NE 7:31:40 PM
HF2ME 1:02:18 AN
HBZ2ME 23512 PM
HyZME 23513 P
41828 2:42:26 PM
HB/2NE 85738 PM
HF2ME 35740 PM
HHZ2ME 1:16:23 AN
482018 910051 AM
4828 9:11:35 AM
HY2MaE 211:25 PM
HYZME 92T PM
48208 92722 PM
4MU2NE 21517 AM
4MU2NE 3:41:43 AM
4M02NE 84202 AN
4M02NE 12521 PM
4MU2NE 82510 PM
4MU2NE 82813 PM
4M12NG 2:42:35 AM
411218 §:58:08 AM
4M1/2M8 9:58:35 AM
411728 1:52:31 PM

Trazh Rack Inzpedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd inspedion) (zta # 244)
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)

Trazh Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)

CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 87)

Trash Rack Inspedion (2nd ingpedion) (=ta# 244)
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

2018 1042221 PM
SMIZ0ME 104226 PM
M4/2Na 3:32:0 AM
SM42M8 T:54:40 AN
428 T:54:50 AN
42018 10:43:13 PM
3142018 10:43:15 PM
M52NE 3:26:04 AM
SME2MNE §:33:40 AN
M52ME 9:33:42 AM
M52NE 1:54:22 PM
SM52ME 81213 PM
SM2ZNE 81215 PM
SMBE2ME 22245 AN
82018 10:13:23 AM
SM8/2018 10:13:25 AN
2182018 11:57:25 AM

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

Trash Rack Inspedtion (2nd inspedtion) (sta# 244)
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

Trash Rack Inspedcion (2nd inspedion) (sta# 244)
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

CW Trash Rack Inzspection (sta# 87}

82018 10:18:25 PM
SM82018 101831 PM
SMTR2NE 30708 AN
TS 73847 AN
MT2ME T:35:45 AM
TI2018 12:33:23 PM
SMTIZME 9:15:24 PM
SMTR20MNE 91536 PM
IMB2ME 237 AN
SME2018 10:53:51 AW
MM82018 10:533:54 AM
SM820ME 21328 PM
IM820M8 5374 P
MB20M8 9:38:03 PM
MZME J48:24 AN
IMB20M8 95743 AN
SMO20N8 95745 AN
208 23821 PM
1802018 10:58:54 PM
SM2018 10:58:55 PM
H20/2018 4:00:16 AN
S20/2018 4:00:16 AN
2028 4:00:30 AM
S20/2018 10:37:25 AW
S20:2018 10:41:55 AM
202018 1:45:07 PM
2072018 10:32:57 PM
2072018 10:34:01 PM
M2NZME 95224 AN
H212M8 §:52:53 AN

Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inzspection (sta# 67)
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

8M920M8 3:41:48 PM
892018 3:42:06 PM
GR2M2ME 3:56:31 AM
G202ME B:56:456 AM
2072018 10:00:34 PM
er202018 10:00:35 PM
82128 8:26:22 AM
2128 9:26:24 AW
8212018 10:10:35 PM
&r212018 10:10:40 PM
222018 8:58:57 AN
G228 B8:57:05 AM
SEHZMNE 75512 PM
SZ22018 7:535:13 PM
S2320M8 90537 AM
8232018 9:05:39 AM
GEZMN2ME 8:01:02 PM
23208 3:01:04 PM
242018 9:34:39 AN
B24/2M8 9:34:44 AN
824218 81512 PM
B24/218 3:15:16 PM
B25/2018 3:18:52 AM
8252018 3:18:54 AN

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
CW Trash Rack Inzpection (sta# 67)
Trazh Rack Inspedction [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)

8252018 75028 PM
B25320M8 T:50:30 PM
G28/28 34757 AW
B26/2018 3:47:58 AN
B26/2018 9:53:42 PM
SI26/2018 9:53:44 PM
B2TI2ME 9:35:43 AM
S2T20NE 93545 AN

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
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67}
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
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &67)

TWETR2ME 5:089:13 PM
TWETR2ME 9:05:40 PM
1028208 83722 AN
128215 8:37:24 AM
1028208 8:20:50 PM
10W282MaE 8:20:52 PM
122N E 9:24:32 AM
10252018 5:24:33 AM
10252018 8:25:33 PM
102520156 8:25:35 PM
TWIN2NME 9:13:35 AM
TWINZNE 9:13:40 AN
10302 G B:54:05 PM
100302018 8:54:25 PM
TWIEZNME 8:53:42 AM
TWI2ME 8:54:02 AM
1WI2ME 8:52:25 PM
10WIN2ME 8:52:2F PM
TMMEZNME 3:46:37 AW
1112018 8:45:38 AN
1MHM20M8 9:52:57 PM
1112018 9:53:00 PM
11228 B3:37:29 AM
12208 33731 AN
1208 2:08:41 AN
113208 2:05:43 AN
112018 8:26:31 AN
TIM2ME B8:26:32 AM
117472018 1:37:55 AM
117472018 1:37:58 AN
112018 7:34:00 AW
11/4/218 7:34:04 AN

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

1182018 2:00:12 AN
11B2ME 2:00:13 AW
11828 9:55:534 AW
1182018 9:58:56 AN
1182018 8:20:25 PM
118208 9:20:27 PM
TTR2ME T:16:31 AW
TR2NE 71834 AN
12018 11:34:35 PM
1172018 11:35:04 PM
1182ME 1:07:12 PM
118208 1:07:18 PM
11782018 9:11:55 PM
11/82018 9:11:57 PM

03/15/2019



National Marine Fisheries Service
LR-E19-0035

Table 5 Salem Generating Station

13-

Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

Description

Time of Inspection

Trash Rack Inspedtion [T3-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7}
Trash Rack Ingpedtion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)
Trash Rack Inspedtion [T S-App. B] (=sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67)
Trash Rack Inspediion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)
Trash Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (=la # 225)
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
Trash Rack Ingpedtion [T S-App. B] (=sta # 225)
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &67)
Trash Rack Inspedtion [T3-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# &7)

TAEZME 8:12:23 AW

T2ME 81225 AN
TUN2018 11:40:31 PM
11802018 11:40:33 PM
TM020M8 11:11:55 AM
TAN2ME 11:12:08 AW
TM0E20M8 10:13:43 PK
T1AN2ME 10:13:45 PM
1112018 11:42:45 AN
111208 11:42:50 AW
111208 10:01:22 PK
11112018 10:01:24 PK
TIM22NE 54524 AM
TMNA2NE 84825 AM
T1N2Z2MNE 9:30:5 PM
TMM22ME 5:30:5 PM
TIHM22ME 5:31:04 PM
TN220ME 5:31:04 PM
TN32ME 1:58:54 PM
11113208 1:585:02 PM
TMN3I2NE 5:44:45 PM
1113215 5:44:55 PM

Trash Rack Inspedtion [T S-App. B] (=fa # 225)
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
Trash Rack Inspedtion [T S-App. B] (=la # 225)
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

TMN420Ma 8:33:48 AM
14218 8:33:51 AW
MMN420M8 845385 PM
1114208 8:45:47 PM
11528 9:14:48 AN
TNS20ME 9:14:45 AM
TMNS20ME 8:52:35 PM
1MN20M8 8:52:38 PM
T1H62ME 12:06:35 PM
THM62E201E 12:06:55 PM
TIM82018 10:14:44 PM
1182018 10:14:48 PM
1172018 10:37:57 AW
T1A7R2ME 10:38:12 AW
TNTRZNE 9:53:43 PM
T1MTRZNE 9:53:46 PM
T1Ma2ME 11:46:05 AM
118208 11:47:13 AW
MNa2NaE 8:28:30 PM
MMNa2Ma 828:33 PM
TMMS2ME 5:22:55 AM
TMNS2ME 9:23:1 AW
T1MS2ME 5:50:28 PM
TN92018 9:50:30 PM
1120208 8:23:53 AM
11200218 8:23:55 AM

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

11212018 10:26:55 PM
11212018 10:32:37 PM
TEHZME 9:11:00 AM
TEERZNME 9:11:01 AW
11222018 10:57:06 PM
11222018 10:57:08 PM
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Table 5 Salem Generating Station

-14-

Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

Description

Time of Inspection

Trash Rack Ingpedion [TS-App. B] (sta # 225)
CW Trazh Rack Inzpection (zta# 67)
Trash Rack Inspediion [T S-App. B] (sta # 225)
CWW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# §7)
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
CWW Trash Rack Inzpection (sta# 87)
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
Trash Rack Ingpedion [T3-App. B] (sta # 225)
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
CWW Trazh Rack Inspection (zta # 87)

22018 10:13:48 AN
1102302018 10:13:53 AM
232018 10:38:10 PM
MEZI2ME 10:38:12 PM
110247218 §:58:05 AM
11024218 §:58:07 AM
11247218 7:13:08 PM
1242M8 71311 PN
11252018 12:50:15 PM
1142502018 12:50:17 PM
110252M8 5:30:53 PM
11725218 9:30:55 PN
1128218 9:14:15 AN
11026218 §:14:15 AN
262N 8:57:23 PM
128/2M8 8:57:24 PN
METEZME 102727 AN
11272018 10:27:30 AN
12TR2ME 52756 PM
2N E 92758 PN
1128218 T:57:15 AN
T282M8 75721 AN
11282ME 1:34:15 AM
T292ME 1:34:23 AN
11287218 T:13:00 AN
11i282ME8 7:13:02 AM
1125218 5:00:04 PM
11725218 5:00:07 PM

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

11E302ME 5:05:15 AM
T1E302ME 5:059:23 AN
T132ME 8:45:20 PM
113028 8:45:21 PM
12128 8:23:44 AN
121218 8:23:45 AN

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

12M8/2M8 8572 PN
1218218 §:57:38 PN
12M7E2ME 9:05:01 AN
12M72ME 5:05:06 AM
12M7E2MaE 9:20:58 PN
12M7E2MaE 92128 PN
12M82Ma8 92211 AN
12M82M8 5:22:18 AM
12M82ME 8:45:54 PM
12M8/2M8 84957 PN
12M82Ma8 8:09:07 AN
12M%2Me 8:05:05 AM
12M%2018 10:48:29 PM
121592018 10:48:32 PM
12200218 955818 AN
1220218 5:535:15 AM
122002018 11:31:29 PM
122002018 11:51:31 PM
1T221/2M 8 84537 AN
12217218 8:45:35 AN

03/15/2019
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Table 5 Salem Generating Station
Intake Trash Bar Inspection Records (continued)

Description Time of Inspection
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 12210208 93136 PM
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67) 1221208 9:31:35 PN
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 1202202038 9:41:55 AN
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# &67) 1202272018 S:41:57 AM
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 122202038 85159 PM
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67) 1222028 25202 PN
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 1223208 315921 PM
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# &67) 120232018 31925 PM
Trash Rack Inspedtion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 122302038 91220 PM
CW Trash Rack Inspection (zta# 67) 12/2320M8 51224 PN
Trash Rack Inspedion [TS-App. B] (=ta # 225) 1202402018 111257 AN
CW Trash Rack Inspection (sta# 67) 1202472018 11:12:58 AN




National Marine Fisheries Service -16-
LR-E19-0035

CC

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
endangeredspecies@nrc.gov

Jeanette Bowers

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Department of Fish and Wildlife
jeanette.bowers@dep.nj.gov

John Heilferty

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Endangered and Nongame Species Program
john.heilferty@dep.nj.gov

Patrick Mulligan

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering
patrick.mulligan@dep.nj.gov

Susan Rosenwinkel, Section Chief

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Surface Water Permitting
susan.rosenwinkel@dep.nj.gov

—

03/15/2019

(Distribute via email)



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
2018 ANNUAL INCIDENTAL TAKE REPORT-RIVER MONITORING

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
on the date of issuance, June 17, 2015. Pursuant to Terms and Conditions (T&C) No.
34 of the ITS, this report is being provided to detail interactions with Endangered
Species Act (ESA) listed species that occurred while performing routine bottom trawl
and beach seine sampling in the Delaware River during 2018 in accordance with the
Salem Generating Station New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NJPDES) Permit.

PSEG’s biological monitoring contractor, Environmental Consulting Services, Inc.,
collected two (2) Atlantic sturgeon, and two (2) Shortnose sturgeon while performing
routine bay wide bottom trawl sampling as required by Salem Station’s NJPDES Permit
(Table 1). All collected specimens were alive and quickly released back into the
Delaware River. PSEG submitted incident reports and sturgeon data reporting forms
for each collection as specified in the ITS. The previously submitted reports contain
additional detail and photographs for all collected specimens.
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
SinceM
Lot

Charles V. McFeaters
Vice President - Salem
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